
   

  

From: Board of Pharmacy <pharmacy.subscriberlist@DCA.CA.GOV> 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 9:42 AM 
To: PHARM-GENERAL@DCALISTS.CA.GOV 
Cc: Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA 
Subject: Recall notice Bayer Healthcare 

Bayer Healthcare is recalling the item(s)/lot(s) below due to the current labeling including a claim the product is 
“phthalate-free”. Bayer recently discovered that the product contains trace amounts of diethyl phthalate (DEP) 
due to a fragrance component utilized in product formulation. This recall is to the pharmacy level.  Affected 
product started shipping August 2016. 

Please immediately check your inventory, quarantine, discontinue distribution of the affected product, and 
contact your wholesaler for directions. 

Description Lot # NDC UPC 
A & D ZINC OXIDE CRM 
1.5OZ 

CV0068D; CV008N6; CV008N7; CV00BJA; 
CV00D0V; CV00DM4; 

11523131401 04110081128 

A & D ZINC OXIDE CRM 3 
OZ 

CV0068G; CV008N8; CV008N9; CV00D0U;  
CV00G4U; 

04110081130 

A & D ZINC OXIDE CRM 4 
OZ 

CV0068K; CV0068M; CV008N5; CV008NA; 
CV008NB; CV008NC; CV008ND; CV008NE; 
CV008NG; CV008NH; CV008NJ; CV00BJB; 
CV00BJC; CV00BJD; CV00BJE; CV00BX9;  
CV00BXA; CV00BXB; CV00D7E; CV00D7G; 
CV00D7H; CV00D7J; CV00E5R; CV00E5S;  
CV00E5T; CV00G69; CV00G6B; 

04110081132 
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